
EduPortal Meeting Packet

EduPortal Meeting Packet

 

Meeting Packet

Regular Meeting Agenda

March 28, 2013 
7:00 PM

 The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formalSTUDY SESSION:
Board meeting, to discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner. No decision making is undertaken.
These study sessions are open to the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

Packet page 1 of 104



(Information)

(Information)

(Information)

(Presentation)

(Information)

(Vote)

 

Regular Meeting Agenda

Steilacoom High School 54 Sentinel Drive Steilacoom, Washington

3/28/2013 7:00 PM

 The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, toSTUDY SESSION:
discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner. No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the
Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly
during the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker
List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not
entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees,
other than the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board
reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

III. MUSICAL PRESENTATION
Presenter: Mr. Bruce Folmer introducing students Hayden Carnell-Schmidt & Kai Sorem

IV. PRESENTATION
Presenter: Dr. Keith Lemmon

MASHBI Presentation (p. 5)

V. PRESENTATION - Technology in the Classroom
Presenter: Kevin Schmidt

Technology in the Classroom Board Presentation March 28th..pdf (p. 21)

VI. REPORTS

1. Financial Report

Presenter: LeeRae Ball & Bill Fritz

Cash Flow Feb 2013.pdf (p. 24)
Budget Status Feb 2013.pdf (p. 25)
CPF Perpetual Acct Feb 2013.pdf (p. 27)
Enrollment_Projections_201314.pdf (p. 28)

Packet page 2 of 104



(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Vote)

(Information)

(Information)2. Capital Projects Update

Presenter: Bill Fritz

Capital_Projects_Update.pdf (p. 29)

3. Legislative Update

Presenter: Don Denning

VII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes 3.13.13.pdf (p. 30)

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common
consent. Any Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items
on the consent agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent
agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent
agenda.
 

Approval_of_March_2013_Payroll.pdf (p. 33)
Approval of March 2013 Accounts Payable.pdf (p. 36)
Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 65)
Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 67)
Approval of Construction Mngmt Contract District Transportation Facility.pdf (p. 69)
Approval_of_SHS_Math_Team_Competition_Field_Trip.pdf (p. 76)

IX. OLD BUSINESS

1. Second Reading of Policy 1620, Board Supt. Relationship

Presenter: Bill Fritz

Second Reading of Policy 1620, Board Supt. Relationship.pdf (p. 77)

2. Second Reading of Policy 1731, Board Member Expenses

Presenter: Bill Fritz

Second Reading of Policy 1731 Board Member Expenses.pdf (p. 79)

X. NEW BUSINESS

1. First Reading of Policy 3122, Excused & Unexcused Absences

Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

First_Reading_of_Policy_3122.pdf (p. 81)

2. First Reading of Policy 5006, Certification Revocation

Presenter: Kathi Weight

First Reading of Policy 5006.pdf (p. 86)

3. First Reading of Policy 5201, Drug Free Workplace

Presenter: Kathi Weight

First Reading of Policy 5201.pdf (p. 90)

4. First Reading of Policy 5240, Evaluation of Staff

Presenter: Kathi Weight

Packet page 3 of 104



(Vote)

(Executive Session)

(Presentation)

(Information)

(Information)

(Vote)

First Reading of Policy 5240.pdf (p. 94)

5. First Reading of Policy 5280, Termination of Employment

Presenter: Kathi Weight

First Reading of Policy 5280.pdf (p. 100)

XI. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during
the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in
order to be recognized by the Board. The Board will not entertainPlease limit your comments to three (3) minutes. 
comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than
the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the
right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

XII. BOARD COMMUNICATION

XIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employee     
(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public
employee. However, subject to RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other
conditions of employment to be generally applied within the agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when
a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting the salary of an individual employee or class of employees, or
discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public
 
 
 

XV. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION

XVI. ADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District are digitally recorded.

Packet page 4 of 104



Slide 1 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Military Adolescent School Based Health Initiative 
(MASBHI)  

Update Brief To Steilacoom Historic School District # 1 
School Board 

  
28 March 2013 

 
LTC Keith Lemmon, MD 

Chief, Division of Adolescent Medicine 
Madigan Army Medical Center 

Packet page 5 of 104



Slide 2 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Timeline 

•MASBHI initially proposed in 2008 as a branch of the   
 Military Child and Adolescent Center of Excellence (now  
 the CAF BHO) 
•MASBHI Proposed to MSEC – Oct 2011 
•10 Jan 2012 – MSEC votes to forward MASBHI onto  
  SEC 
•16 Feb 2012 - MASBHI Approved by the SEC 
•25 April 2012 – MASBHI Approved by Steilacoom  
 School District 
•First clinics begin May-June 2012 
•Back to School Physicals 14-16 Aug   
•First quarter of operation Sept-Nov 2012 

Packet page 6 of 104



Slide 3 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

 
. 

STEILACOOM HS/ PIONEER MS 
ENROLLMENT POPULATION 

Pioneer M.S. 
1750 Bobs Hollow Ln. 
DuPont, WA 98327 

Steilacoom H.S. 
54 Sentinel Dr. 
Steilacoom, WA 98388 

ENROLLED BENEFICIARIY STEILACOOM HS/PIONEER MS 
                 DATA RECEIVED FROM PEDS 

600 
PERCENTAGE OF VISITS vs SCHOOL 
BENEFICIARY ENROLLMENT 

PERCENTAGE OF VISITS vs SCHOOL 
BENEFICIARY ENROLLMENT 

19.7% 14% 

709 

TTL BENEFICIARY ENROLLED DEERS ZIP CODE 98327 

Packet page 7 of 104



Slide 4 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

 
. 

STEILACOOM HS/ PIONEER MS TOTAL 
VISITS 14 AUG – 30 NOV 12 

STEILACOOM HS   

ADMIN 1 

KEPT 94 

TEL-CON 6 

WALK-IN 17 

Grand Total 118 

PIONEER MS   

KEPT 58 

TEL-CON 8 

WALK-IN 18 

Grand Total 84 

Packet page 8 of 104



Slide 5 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Evaluation Criteria 

• Quality of care and no show rates 

• Adolescent and Family satisfaction 

• Provider and support staff satisfaction 

• Support of the Army Family/Community 
Covenant 

• Support of MEDCOM/MHS Strategic 
Objectives 

Packet page 9 of 104



Slide 6 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Significant No Show Reduction 

No Show Data 

  

Steilacoom HS Pioneer MS Adolescent Clinic 

# % # % # % 

Sep-12 0 0% 0 0% 27 9% 

Oct-12 0 0% 0 0% 42 16% 

Nov-12 0 0% 0 0% 35 14% 

Packet page 10 of 104



Slide 7 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Patient and Family Satisfaction 
16 Families Interviewed So Far: 
 
Q7.  Is your child able and comfortable enough to talk with the SBHC 
when attending an appointment alone? 16/16 
Q13. In the last 12 months, when you made an appointment for a 
check-up or routine care for your child with this provider, how often did 
you get an appointment as soon as your child needed? 13/16 Always 
2/16 Usually, 1/16 NA 
Q18. Has utilizing the SBHC reduced the number of medical visits 
your child has had at MAMC? Y/N  8/8 Y 
Q19. Has utilizing the SBHC reduced you time away from your job or 
travel time to MAMC? Y/N  13/16 Y, 2/16 N, 1 NA 
Q30. Using any number from 0 to 10, where 0 is the worst provider 
possible and 10 is the best provider possible, what number would you 
use to rate this provider?  Average of 16 responses 8.1 
Q36. In the last 12 months, did you and anyone in this provider’s office 
talk about your child’s moods and emotions? Y/N  7/16 Y, 4/16 N, 5/16 
NA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 11 of 104



Slide 8 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

• LOVE THE PROGRAM!! THE FACT THAT PHYSICALS ARE OFFERED BEFORE 
THE SCHOOL YEAR STARTS IS AMAZING! THE FACT THAT SHE WAS ABLE TO 
SIGN A PIECE OF PAPER SO HE IS ABLE TO ATTEND APPOINTMENTS ALONE 
WAS VERY VERY HELPFUL AND SOMETHING LIKE THAT SHOULD BE 
ADDRESSED AT THE HOSPITAL LEVEL.  

• Reduced stress especially parking, thrilled about program 

• THE SBHC SAVES TIME AND INCREASES EFFICENCY 

• "Convenient, child feels more comfortable, it's easy 

• My child saw the doctor at school, got excellent service 

• It is an amazing service and I can't thank them enough for doing this for 
us.  It is so convenient for me and my child isn't missing the school time 
she normally would 

• It is convenient, I'm not away from work and my daughter isn't away from 
school 

Satisfaction Survey Comments 

Packet page 12 of 104



Slide 9 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Satisfaction Survey Comments 

•The SBHC is very helpful, we can get in a lot faster 
than MAMC and the Dr. has a lot more time to discuss 
anything with us.  The rushed feeling I have at MAMC 
is not there 
•As a MAMC employee, it reduces my time away from 
work, using sick leave, and having to re-find parking… 
it is wonderful and convenient. I moved my son out of 
a civilian clinic in order to use the SBHC. 
•Overall very beneficial.  I don’t  have to get off work to 
take them to appts 
•Much easier to get an appointment than at MAMC 

Packet page 13 of 104



Slide 10 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Workload Efficiency 

Total  Appointments 

  

Steilacoom HS Pioneer MS 
Hospital 

Adolescent Clinic 

Booked Total Booked Total Booked Total MASBHI ½ Days 
Hospital ADOL 
Clinic  ½ Days 

MASBHI Appts 
Per ½ Day of Staff 

Time 

Hospital ADOL Clinic 
Appts Per ½ Day of 

Staff Time 

Sep-12 16 22 21 28 300 331 8  66   5.9 per ½ day  5.0 per ½ day 

Oct-12 28 39 30 42 259 278 9 47    8.5 per ½ day  5.9 per ½ day 

Nov-12 29 33 18 21 251 262 6  54   8.3 per ½ day 4.8 per ½ day 

Packet page 14 of 104



Slide 11 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Strategic Objectives Supported 

• MHS Strategic Objectives – Build and sustain 
effective partnerships within the community – 
Achieve superior outcomes utilizing patient and 
family centered, evidence based care 

Packet page 15 of 104



Slide 12 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Diagnosis and Procedures 
14 Aug - 30 Nov SHS PMS Totals % of Dx 
Physicals   40 19 59 50% 

Depression 11 2 13 
ADHD 12 7 19 
Counseling 7 7 14 
Anxiety 1 0 1 
Total Behavioral Health   31 16 47 40% 

Musculoskeletal 13 3 16 
Eczema 4 2 6 
Acne 7 3 10 
Allergies 3 2 5 
URI 2 1 3 
Obesity/Overweight 2 5 7 
Headache 2 1 3 
Other 4 8 12 10% 

Total Visits 118 

Packet page 16 of 104



Slide 13 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   Packet page 17 of 104



Slide 14 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Unpredicted Benefits 

•SHS team trainer (Jake Marshall)  vs. physical  
  therapy evaluation – cost savings 
•Bringing families back in from the network 
 

 
 

Packet page 18 of 104



Slide 15 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

The Future 

 
Military Child Education Coalition is 

Interested in Our Concept 
 

National Assembly of School Based Health 
Care Conference – Presentation Accepted – 

23-26 June 2013  
 

AAP Community Access To Child Health 
(CATCH) Grant - $12,000 Planning and 

Implementation  
 

Packet page 19 of 104



Slide 16 of # 21 DEC 11, 2012   

Remaining Challenges 

•Student/Parent/Faculty Advisory Council 
•Board Approval of Formulary 
•New Year Consents – to include a 
release of information  
•Approval of MOU Language for Military 
Dependent Influenza Immunization 
 
 

 Packet page 20 of 104



Technology in the 
Classroom 

How SMART Response clickers support 

better teaching and learning. 

Packet page 21 of 104



How Clickers work 

O Take SpongeBob Test  

O Sign in 

O Enter Answers 

O Review and evaluate data 

2 

Packet page 22 of 104



Benefits  

O Teachers 

O Instant data 

O Pinpoints areas of misunderstanding for classes 
and individual students  

O Permanently stored data  

 

O Students  

O Instant data 

O Pinpoints areas of misunderstanding  

O Student participates in evaluation process 

3 

Packet page 23 of 104



2012-13 GENERAL FUND ACTUALS - CASH FLOW Months in Yellow are actual

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT Months in Gray are projected

12-13+ Proj SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
Curr + Proj Ending 

FB Annual Total

Budgeted 

Ending FB

 Begin Fund Balance 8,580,674 7,932,391 9,597,424 8,703,760 8,715,312 8,418,406 8,064,178 7,817,925 9,561,695 9,216,656 8,233,301 8,000,592 8,580,674 8,000,592

Revenue:  

1000 Local Property Tax 80,478                        2,390,271    392,303                30,375           30,732        139,451      237,697     2,201,704    768,982      26,339        77,090             48,824 6,424,246 6,424,246        

2000 Local Non-Tax 116,460                      70,162         86,088                  23,549           396,023     73,360        126,259     119,740       143,199      155,603     152,605           50,170 1,513,219 1,533,850        

3000 State 1,228,834                  1,298,378    882,421                1,244,233      1,407,250  1,308,918   1,246,606  1,377,678    843,418      800,677     1,270,826        1,460,310 14,369,549 14,246,929      

4000 State Special 261,522                      330,397       284,911                596,847         190,949     249,596      285,593     289,995       24,825        268,506     217,807           262,539 3,263,486 4,396,052        

5000 Federal -                              -                -                        -                  13,070        -              -              -               -              -              5,241               59,925 78,236 355,000           

6000 Federal Special 144,135                      80,408         130,733                181,224         120,814     173,472      210,819     199,785       218,741      175,285     206,985           228,196 2,070,597 1,438,868        

8000 Other Resources -                              65,474         -                        -                  -              -              16,000        -               -              -              -                   0 81,474 -                   

 Total 1,831,429                  4,235,090    1,776,456            2,076,228      2,158,838  1,944,797   2,122,974  4,188,902    1,999,165   1,426,410  1,930,554        2,109,964                                       27,800,808          28,394,945      

OBJ Expenditures:

2000 Certificated Salaries 1,041,445                  923,241       930,119                925,835         924,561     931,744      927,100     937,100       937,100      937,100     937,100           937,100                                          11,289,545 11,630,648      

3000 Classified Salaries 261,598                      313,167       338,843                300,083         308,690     321,083      300,120     318,161       304,449      327,542     308,690           345,187 3,747,613 3,608,362        

4000 Benefits 442,440                      438,377       441,670                437,859         438,788     447,199      466,853     448,294       443,358      432,978     444,884           458,023 5,340,724 5,645,771        

5-9'S Supplies/Services/Travel 734,229                      895,272       959,488                400,899         783,705     598,999      675,154     741,577       659,297      712,145     472,589           599,219 8,232,572 11,588,988      

 Total 2,479,712                  2,570,057    2,670,119            2,064,676      2,455,745  2,299,025   2,369,227  2,445,132    2,344,204   2,409,765  2,163,263        2,339,529                                       28,610,455          32,473,769      

 Monthly Ending Balance 7,932,391                  9,597,424    8,703,760            8,715,312      8,418,406  8,064,178   7,817,925  9,561,695    9,216,656   8,233,301  8,000,592        7,771,027                                       7,771,027            3,921,768        
Due from other Governmental Entities 157,675$                      

Fund Balance Prior to reserves 7,613,352$                   

*Projections are based on current knowledge. less Restricted Fund Balance 474,132$                      

less Committeed Fund Balance* 5,039,430$                   

equals Unassigned Fund Balance 2,099,790$                   

1000 Local Property Taxes 4000 State Special 5000 Federal *Committed Fund Balance:
        M&O Levy          Learning Assistance         Federal Forest            Inventory GL 840 18,000$                  

         Special Education           Self Funded Insurance -$                        
2000  Local Non-Tax          Food Service 6000 Federal Special Assigned Fund Balance***GL 875 -$                        

         Investment Earnings          Transportation         Title Grants           Committed by Board Resolution** 2,729,000$             
         Class Fees         IDEA Grants           Committed to Minimum Fund Balance Policy GL 872 1,969,771$             
         All Day Kindergarten           Carryovers and Other Purposes 22,659$                  

Prior year corrections/restatements -$                        
Assigned to Other Purposes GL 888 300,000$                

          Restricted F. B. 5,039,430$             
3000 State Revenues 8000 Other Agencies

         Apportionment

         State Library **Committed By Board Resolution
         Vocational Equip Grant GL 870 SHS Chiller $150k  

GL 870 HVAC Systems @ S.P. & C.C. $500k

Note: Redirection of apportionment occurred in GL 870 CD Roof Replacement $500k

January 2013 to allow transfer of funds from GL 870 Modular Buildings @ S.P. & C.C. $729k  

GF to CPF for SP Modular in amount of $375,000 GL 870 E-Rate Projects $250k

reducing GL 870 from $729,000 to $354,000 GL 870 Grounds & other emergent items $600k

***Assigned to Other Purposes  

GL 875 N/A

REVENUE TYPE LEGEND 

Packet page 24 of 104



Packet page 25 of 104



Packet page 26 of 104



Packet page 27 of 104



Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Proj Proj

2006-07 2007-08 F/E 2008-09 H/F 2009-10 J/H 2010-11 L/J 2011-12 K/I 13-Jan M/K Factor Enroll

K 83.67 110.08 102 112.08 107.55 107.65 121.1 118  

1 199.18 191.66 2.2907 235.04 2.304314 232.4 2.073519 230.66 2.144677 222.51 2.066976 229.4 2.13098 254.31 2.1 2.144093

2 187.06 211.31 1.0609 198.67 0.84526 238.44 1.02599 243.4 1.055233 244 1.09658 236 1.060626 231.694 1.01 1.016738

3 207.73 196.44 1.0501 231.33 1.164393 210.89 0.884457 244.37 1.003985 251.2 1.029508 249.2 1.021311 240.72 1.02 1.020731

4 202.33 226.33 1.0895 216.12 0.93425 226.32 1.073166 223.67 0.915292 243.4 0.968949 261.41 1.040645 249.2 1 0.98646

5 171.12 205.67 1.0165 236.14 1.092634 219.29 0.968938 222.11 0.993025 231.1 0.949466 246.26 1.01175 261.41 1 1.003163

6 188.91 177.83 1.0392 244.22 1.034217 240.33 1.095946 231.03 1.04016 240.88 1.042319 241.68 1.045781 256.1104 1.04 1.051685

7 185.15 199.8 1.0576 193.56 0.792564 241.95 1.006741 249.6 1.080379 230.58 0.95724 260.35 1.080829 241.68 1 0.983551

8 181.92 174.32 0.9415 218.16 1.127092 202.88 0.83852 241.22 0.966426 239.56 1.038945 228.35 0.990329 257.7465 0.99 0.992263

9 207.67 201.81 1.1093 199.28 0.913458 232.22 1.144618 201 0.833264 237.56 0.991651 223 0.930873 214.649 0.94 0.962773

10 178.38 193.84 0.9334 188.45 0.945654 209.79 0.903411 221.37 1.101343 197.27 0.830401 221.56 0.932649 207.39 0.93 0.942692

11 167.47 152.12 0.8528 196.97 1.045211 187.28 0.892702 197.79 0.893482 198.04 1.003903 187.32 0.949562 203.8352 0.92 0.956972

12 104.26 126.73 0.7567 119.08 0.604559 159.53 0.851826 154.64 0.781839 159.27 0.804231 175.04 0.883862 157.3488 0.84 0.785264

2264.85 2367.94  2579.02  2713.4 2768.41 2803.02 2880.67 2894.094  

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 01

Projected Enrollment for 2013-14

Avg

Fact

Packet page 28 of 104



Capital Projects Update 
3.28.13 Board Meeting 

 
 

Saltar’s Classrooms 
• The Conditional Use Permit application has been submitted to Town Of Steilacoom.  Approval is 

expected in 6 to 8 weeks (mid May) 
• Preservation and Review Board: Design Review application will be submitted this 

week.  Required review because we are a “public building” even though not in the historic area. 
• The building permit application will be submitted next week.  It will run concurrently with the 

CUP so both will be issued at the same time. 
• A cost quote for the site construction will be submitted this Friday for district review. 
• The modular building is expected to come off the production line in mid to late May.  The 

contractor would like to start site construction (utilities, foundations, etc.) in early May if we 
have CUP and building permits. 

 
Transportation Facility 

• Architect interviews were conducted this week. 
• Selection of architecture team by next week on negotiations on scope of work and fee. 

 
District Office (Presented by Calvin Gasaway) 

• Work completed  
• Current status 
• Next steps 

 
 

Packet page 29 of 104



  

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 Regular Board 
Meeting - Meeting Minutes 

3/13/2013 

I. CALL TO ORDER   
Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Callanan. 
All Board members and Superintendent Fritz were present. 
Director Callanan made a motion to approve the agenda; Director Wong seconded the motion and the 
motion passed (5/0). 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE   
No comments. 

III. RECOGNITION - Classified Staff Appreciation   
Chair Scott read a Classified Staff Appreciation Proclamation and recognized the classified staff in the 
audience as well as those not present. Director Winkler made a motion to approve the proclamation; 
Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Director Winkler made a motion to approve the February 28, 2013 meeting minutes; Director Callanan 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

V. REPORTS - Legislative Update   
Director Denning gave an update and communications he had with Legislators O'Ban, Green and 
Carrell.  Directors Denning, Winkler and Wong and Supt. Fritz attended the Legislative Conference last 
Sunday.  Supt. Fritz shared that he will travel with Director Winkler to Olympia regarding legislative 
action.                                         

VI. CONSENT AGENDA  
Director Winkler made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda which consisted of personnel reports 
(attached) and three high school field trips; Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion 
passed (5/0). 

 

 

Packet page 30 of 104



 

VII. OLD BUSINESS  
a. Second Reading of Policy 5202, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Admin. 
Mandates  
Director Denning moved to adopt the revision of Policy 5202; Director Wong seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

b. Second Reading of Policy 6510, Safety  
Director Denning made a motion to delete policy 6510; Director Callanan seconded the motion 
and the motion passed (5/0). 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS  
a. Approval of Resolution 792-03-13-13, Request WA State Legislature 
Address K12 Funding  
Director Denning made a motion to adopt Resolution with amended language; Directors Winkler 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). A copy of the resolution will be provided to 
Washington State Directors Association, Washington Association of School Administrators and 
local legislators. 

b. Approval of Technology Purchase   
Network Manager Phillips presented requested technology purchase. Director Winkler made a 
motion to approve the purchase of $290,000, including tax on life cycle replacement plan; 
Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

c. First Reading of Policy 1731, Board Member Expenses  
Director Denning made a motion to move the policy to a second reading; Director Winkler 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

d. First Reading of Policy 1620, The Board-Superintendent Relationship  
Director Winkler made a motion to move the policy to a second reading; Director Wong seconded 
the motion and the motion passed. 

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
No comments. 

X. BOARD COMMUNICATION  
• Chair Scott had communications with citizens volunteering at Cherrydale Primary Schools 

• Director Denning received response communications from local legislators 

• Directors received invitations to the Choral Concert held last night at PLU Lagerquist Hall 

 

Packet page 31 of 104



XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS  
No announcements. 

XII. ADJOURNMENT  
Director Denning made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:32 pm; Director Winkler seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

 

 

 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
  ________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  ________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 32 of 104



Packet page 33 of 104



Packet page 34 of 104



Packet page 35 of 104



Packet page 36 of 104



Packet page 37 of 104



Packet page 38 of 104



Packet page 39 of 104



Packet page 40 of 104



Packet page 41 of 104



Packet page 42 of 104



Packet page 43 of 104



Packet page 44 of 104



Packet page 45 of 104



Packet page 46 of 104



Packet page 47 of 104



Packet page 48 of 104



Packet page 49 of 104



Packet page 50 of 104



Packet page 51 of 104



Packet page 52 of 104



Packet page 53 of 104



Packet page 54 of 104



Packet page 55 of 104



Packet page 56 of 104



Packet page 57 of 104



Packet page 58 of 104



Packet page 59 of 104



Packet page 60 of 104



Packet page 61 of 104



Packet page 62 of 104



Packet page 63 of 104



Packet page 64 of 104



Packet page 65 of 104



Packet page 66 of 104



Packet page 67 of 104



Packet page 68 of 104



Packet page 69 of 104



Packet page 70 of 104



Packet page 71 of 104



Packet page 72 of 104



Packet page 73 of 104



Packet page 74 of 104



Packet page 75 of 104



Packet page 76 of 104



Packet page 77 of 104



Packet page 78 of 104



Packet page 79 of 104



Packet page 80 of 104



Packet page 81 of 104



Packet page 82 of 104



Packet page 83 of 104



Packet page 84 of 104



Packet page 85 of 104



Packet page 86 of 104



Packet page 87 of 104



Packet page 88 of 104



Packet page 89 of 104



Packet page 90 of 104



Packet page 91 of 104



Packet page 92 of 104



Packet page 93 of 104



Packet page 94 of 104



Packet page 95 of 104



Packet page 96 of 104



Packet page 97 of 104



Packet page 98 of 104



Packet page 99 of 104



Packet page 100 of 104



Packet page 101 of 104



Packet page 102 of 104



Packet page 103 of 104



Packet page 104 of 104


	Cover Page (p.1)
	Agenda (p.2)
	MASHBI Presentation (p.5)
	Technology in the Classroom Board Presentation March 28th..pdf (p.21)
	Cash Flow Feb 2013.pdf (p.24)
	Budget Status Feb 2013.pdf (p.25)
	CPF Perpetual Acct Feb 2013.pdf (p.27)
	Enrollment_Projections_201314.pdf (p.28)
	Capital_Projects_Update.pdf (p.29)
	Minutes 3.13.13.pdf (p.30)
	Approval_of_March_2013_Payroll.pdf (p.33)
	Approval of March 2013 Accounts Payable.pdf (p.36)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p.65)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p.67)
	Approval of Construction Mngmt Contract District Transportation Facility.pdf (p.69)
	Approval_of_SHS_Math_Team_Competition_Field_Trip.pdf (p.76)
	Second Reading of Policy 1620, Board Supt. Relationship.pdf (p.77)
	Second Reading of Policy 1731 Board Member Expenses.pdf (p.79)
	First_Reading_of_Policy_3122.pdf (p.81)
	First Reading of Policy 5006.pdf (p.86)
	First Reading of Policy 5201.pdf (p.90)
	First Reading of Policy 5240.pdf (p.94)
	First Reading of Policy 5280.pdf (p.100)

